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INVITATION FOR BIDS 

Westwood Pool Deck Tile 
# REC-23-B-016 
Addendum 02 

October 26, 2022 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Addendum 02 answers the following questions: 

Q1 What are the existing Drains at the pool deck? We need to know who manufactured these so 
we can get an exact replacement to fit those drains if we are to replace the covers? 

 
A1 No manufacturer name available. Dimensions are 8” x 8” +-. Refer to detail 4 on A101, 

contractor to verify dimensions in the field. Print on drain reads “JASON” 
 
Q2 What is the “temporary Ramp” in the pool corner? Is this a concrete structure or a metal 

attachment? Will pool need to be drained to remove this? 
 
A2 Temp ramp is removable, non-fixed. No need to drain pool. Anchoring platform secure with two 

bolts into anchors in deck. Platform is removable. There is a need for the anchors to be 
replaced after deck work. 

 
Q3 Who is going to be furnishing and installing the new Battery Operated Lift in this corner? What 

is this? This should be by Owner. 
 
A3 Chair lift provided by owner. Coordinate anchor location with installer. Chair lift will have deck 

anchors.  
 
Q4 What is meant by “Bonding System”? On A011 General Notes #8 Electrical Bonding of deck 

structures, what is this and shouldn’t this be by an Electrician and not Tile installers? 
 
A4 Prime contractor to coordinate required bonding with electrician. 
 
Q5 Regarding the Invitation for Bids section “V” Rule for Award, what are “Items 1 through 15”? 
 
A5 The reference to “Items 1 through 15” is an administrative error and should be deleted. 
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Q6 The Invitation for Bids section “II” says the pool will be closed for the Month of May while work 
is on-going. Below this it says work to take place from March 13, 2023 to April 21, 2023. Will 
the pool be open or closed during work? 

 
 
A6 The pool will be closed during the project. The pool closure is estimated to be March 13 - April 

21, 2023. The Section II reference to “May” shall be deleted. 
 
Q7 Please confirm if we are to carry two types of Waterproofing under the Tile?  
       One being the Cementitious Crystalline on the Concrete (071600), Two being Mapei 

AquaDefense membrane over concrete per 093010-5 2.05 
A7 Contractor to provide the single type of waterproofing as shown on A101 and spec section 09 

30 10 – Mapei Aqua defense. 
 
Q8 Can you provide the Sign-In sheet for the Site Visit? 
A8 There were no attendees at the Site Visit. 
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II. ADDENDUM 02 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 

 
BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL. 
 
 
Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

Title ___________________________________ 

Company ___________________________________  

Date  ___________________________________ 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


